



**Oifig na Bainisteoir Limistéar Sláinte
Comhtháite Chiarraí**

FSS Iardheiscirt, Ráth Teas, Tra Lí, Contae
Chiarraí, V92 YA25

**Office of the Integrated Healthcare
Manager Kerry**

HSE South West, Rathass, Tralee,
Co. Kerry, V92 YA25

**www.hse.ie
@hselive**

**t 066 7184538
e Julie.oneill@hse.ie**

22nd September 2025

Deputy Michael Cahill,
Leinster House,
Kildare Street,
Dublin 2

PQ ref 44925/25

“To ask the Minister for Health if favourable consideration will be given to allocating a vacant properties to a group (details supplied); and if she will make a statement on the matter.”

Details supplied: Killarney Women’s Shed

Dear Deputy Cahill,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

The Health Service Executive South West have not received a proposal application or request from Killarney Women’s Shed Group regarding any specific property.

The Health Service Executive South West adheres to Department of Public Expenditure and Reform Circular 11/2015 for the transfer and sharing of state property assets.

I trust this clarifies the position and if you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Julie O’ Neill
Integrated Healthcare Area Manager Kerry
HSE South West